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Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education

REGION IX, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY
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DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. 321 ,8.2022
To: OIC Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors, CID & SGOD

Education Program Supervisors & Specialists
Elementary & Secondary School
All Others Concerned

From: FELIX ROMY A. TRIAMBULO, CESO V

Schools Division Superintendent

Subject: ADDENDUM TO DIVISION MEMORANDUM No. 300, S. 2022

Date: August 15, 2022

In preparation for the resumption of 5 days in-person classes despite the health crisis
brought on by the COVID-19 pandemic, this Division will conduct the 3t Post Pandemic
Employees Monthly Blended Training and Conference and 2022 Brigada Eskwela and
Oplan Balik Eskwela Caravan Cum Seminar on the Prevention of COVID-19 and Other
Infectious Diseases in Schools on August 18, 2022 at Taguilon Elementary School from
8:00 AM to 4:30 PM.

Expenses that will be incurred during the conduct of the activity shall be charged
against the additional MOOE allocation per Sub-ARO OSEC-9-22-4911 subject to the usual

accounting and auditing rules and regulations.

Immediate dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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